

Minutes FSCL Meeting 2023/06/07

Attendees: Jule, Marc, Max, Shawon, Urban, Urs

Minutes: Jule

Chairperson: Urs



Urs officially opens the session.

TOP 1 Freshmen

Posters / stickers in FSCL room. Math tutor needs key.

No new problems have reached us. Everything seems to be fine.

TOP 2 Answering mails

Sperrmüll: **Fabian** asks how it's done at the Campus Beach; dishwasher; **Urs** replies to email from ISP.

Urs reached out to the person that is responsible for the Sperrmüll. We still need to figure out how to separate table into their parts. We can get rid of the old ping pong tables on Monday at 11:30 a.m. **Urs**, **Urban** and **Max** should be there to help.

No other relevant emails have reached us.

Urs, Urban, Max Help to dispose the ping pong tables on Monday.

TOP 3 Events

International potluck on 26th May. We should decorate our room..

The potluck happened and it was great.

Tour de FGen:

- In Stadtmitte on 13.06.2023: Until now we didn't plan to participate and thus didn't inform the organizers. Still we could think of joining this event.
- In Vaihingen on 27.06.2023: We will be participating and our SR room will be one station. We should organize some drinks (maybe two crates of beer and one crate of Spezi?). **Urs**, **Marc**, **Max** and **Shawon** will be there on the 27th to make the station.

Big summer party:

- We want to do a summer party (and maybe do it together with other SRs of faculty 5)
- Different levels are possible:
 - Do a summer party on the Campus Beach with student representatives only. This allows to better connect with the other SR-groups. We need to exchange with them which date works best and how to realize this event.
 - Do a summer party for IMS and FIUS students on the beach. But: We are not sure if it's feasible to host a party with this large amount of students.
 - Do a summer party for students and employees of the IMS. This definitely needs some organizational effort. The preliminary date for this party is Thursday, 06.07.2023. We need a grilling license. As it's more effort to reserve the foyer we might think of doing this party completely outside.

Urs | Checks how to get a grilling license for the summer party.

TOP 4 Buying Stuff / Abrechnung

Kitchen stuff: We want to buy a waffle maker. **Marc** checks if the stuvus application for the waffle maker is still valid.

IMS-weekend: Marc did the Abrechnung for the IMS-weekend.

Pub quiz: **Urs** does the Abrechnung.

We want to buy big plant. **Opu** makes stuvus application.

The Abrechnung for the pubquiz is done. Thus Urs and Max received their money back.

The Abrechnung for the IMS weekend got accepted! We will get the money back in the upcoming days/weeks.

TOP 5 Party in the pool

Marc created a draft for the poster.

We postpone this topic.

TOP 6 Email Spam

Monthly there's a mail about the HIWI working hours. Urs wrote to Edgar about this issue. We're waiting for a response.

We postpone this topic.

TOP 7 ALUMNI

Idea: Create an ALUMNI for the IMS. Ideas: mailing list, website. **Sven** drafts an Email.

We postpone this topic.

TOP 8 Arbeitsgruppe examination regulation

Fabian, Urs and Max are interested in helping.

We postpone this topic.

TOP 9 Gremienwahlen

In the past the seats of the faculty council were often taken by students from FIUS or ETis. This should be different this semester: In the WhatsApp group we already voted Marc and Fabian to be our candidates. Apart from the fact that some signatures (in paper-format) are still missing, it should work out that the two will be on the list.

By the way: As Marc is volunteering for this, he wants to get rid of some SR-offices. Urban replaces him as the laptop person. We still need to search for two students replacing Marc as email person.

We should promote the elections in general!

?,? | Please volunteer for being the mail person.

TOP 10 STUKO money

There's 1500€ left from the StuKo money.

Idea: As laptops are borrowed on a somewhat regularly basis, do we want to use this money to get two new laptops that can be lend to students?

Everyone voted in favor of this idea.

Marc | Tells Karin about our idea.

Urs officially closes the session.